
 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

 

REFER TO: M070329A

 

March 29, 2007 

I. SECY-07-0044 - CBS Corporation's Petition for Hearing Regarding an NRC Staff Decision Not to Docket a 
CBS Request for an Order That Would Change Decontamination Standards Governing a Westinghouse 
Materials License at Waltz Mill  

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a petition by CBS Corporation for a hearing regarding 
the NRC Staff's decision not to docket CBS Corporation's application for a declaratory order or, alternatively, for an 
amendment that would relax cleanup requirements governing Westinghouse's materials license at the Waltz Mill site in 
western Pennsylvania. The Memorandum and Order holds in abeyance the request for hearing by CBS Corporation. 

(Subsequently, on March 29, 2007, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Karen D. Cyr 
General Counsel  

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary/RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A.M., THURSDAY, MARCH 29, 2007, 
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN 
TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

cc: Chairman Klein  
Commissioner McGaffigan 
Commissioner Merrifield 
Commissioner Jaczko 
Commissioner Lyons 
EDO 
CFO 
OCAA 
OCA 
OIG 
OPA 
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
PDR


